Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO; Mayor Jim Gray

Sally Hamilton, CAO
Members, Urban County Council

FROM: /L
)ﬁcha.rd Curtis, Administrative Officer
Department of Public Safety
CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
Pat Tatum, Lexcall 311
DATE: August 31, 2015
SUBJECT: Council approval for sole source consultant

Request: To request council approval for sole source provider for consulting services from Mission Critical
Partners.

Authorization to: Approve sole source provider for consulting services from Mission Critical Partners, for
continued construction of Phase 2 of the Public Safety Operations Center project

Why are you requesting? For continued construction of phase 2 of the Public Safety Operations Center project
within the Department of Public Safety.

Department needs this action completed because: Mission Critical Partners has been consulting on the project
since inception, and has been funded by FEMA. The phase 2 portion of the project is a continuation of the total
project and it is imperative to retain the consulting services of Mission Critical Partners. Mission Critical Partners
fees cannot be funded for Phase 2 by FEMA due to federal regulations. This is a sole source contract request due to
the totality of infrastructure and technology for the building needing to be synchronized between the two phases,
and Mission Critical Partners has the continued project knowledge as well as design and technological expertise to
consult until completion of the project.

The cost for this FY is: Not to exceed $200,000
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted for FY 2016
Account number: 1115-160302-0001-91017 (PSOC Renovation)

File Number: 1101-15

Commissioner: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner



